
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, July 05, 2018 

DINNER:   5:00 PM / MEETING 6:00 PM 

LOCATION:  EFCL Office,  7103—105 Street 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 2 

 

August 2018 

  

4-6 Servus Heritage Days Festival 

18 Having Sustainability Conversations At Board Table Workshop 

18 Community Gardens Workshop 

29 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

July 2018 

  

05 EFCL Board Meeting 

09 District H Meeting 

14 Targeting Programming To Specific Groups Workshop 

21 Practice As Ceremony Workshop 

September 2018 

 
 

13 EFCL Board Meeting 

15 Community League Day 

22 How To Builds A Successful Civics Committee Workshop 

26 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

29 Let’s Talk About Governance—District J 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 3 

 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

EFCL Office:  7103—105 Street  

Thursday, July 05,  2018,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

Item 1.0 

 
1.0 Call To Order  
 
2.0 Welcome And Introductions 
  
3.0  Agenda Review (6:10 PM) (pg. 3) 
                
4.0 Approval of Board Meeting Minutes (6:25 PM) 
 4.1 June 14, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 4-14) 
    
5.0  Presentations / Urgent Matters (6:20 PM) 
  5.1 CitYzen Connect App (pgs. 15-16) 
   Crys Vanier and Carolynn Patton 
 
6.0  Executive Director Update And Councillor Meeting Summary (pg. 17) 
 
7.0 News From The City Of Edmonton  
 7.1 News From The City Of Edmonton  - Verbal Report 
 
8.0 Decision Items (6:40 PM) 
 8.1 Rollie Miles Update (pgs. 18-26) 
 8.2 EFCL Office Space Option—Matt Berry Facility (pgs. 27-34) 
 8.3 Communications Committee Terms of Reference (pg. 35) 
 8.4 Live Active Strategy (pg. 36) 
 8.5 Growth Strategy to City Administration (pgs. 37-38) 
 8.6 2019-2022 Budget Submission to City of Edmonton (pgs. 39-40) 
 
 
—————————–———————Break 7:45 PM—8:00 PM————————————————————- 
 
 
9.0 Discussion Items (8:00 PM) 
 9.1 100th Anniversary Project Update (pg. 41) 
 9.2 Community League Day Theme—Welcome 
 9.3 Gender Based Analysis Plus 
 9.4 Partnering Agreement—September Meeting (pgs.  42-54) 
  
10.0 Exemptions  
 
11.0 Correspondence 
       
12.0 Work In Progress (pgs. 55-57)  
 
13.0 District Updates/Feedback  
 
14.0 Private Matters (8:45 PM) 
 14.1 Staff Organizational Chart 
 
15.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

15.1 EFCL Board of Directors Meeting— September 12, 2018 
 

16.0 Adjournment (9:00 PM) 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 4 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   4.1 –  June 14, 2018 Draft Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Dana Mauer, Board Secretary 

4.0 Approval of Minutes 

Item 4.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 5 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 6 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 7 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 8 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 9 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 10 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 11 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 12 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 13 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 14 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 15 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   5.1 –  CitYzen Connect App 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Crys Vanier and Carolynn Patton 

5.0 Presentations/Urgent Matters 

Item 5.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 16 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 17 

 

 
Councillors that have been met with include: 
 
Councillor Knack, Councillor Nickel, Councillor Walters, Councillor Henderson, Councillor Esslinger, 
Councillor Paquette 
 
Thursday July 5th meetings include Councillor Banga and Councillor Hamilton 
 
Main themes from Councillor Meetings: 
 
• City’s new vision is ‘Connected’- how is the EFCL going to increase the connections between 

residents? Between community groups? Between cultural groups? 
• How will the EFCL’s new work support the 4 Goals and 24 Council Initiatives? 
• How can we save the City money by helping them do the work? 
• EFCL needs clear business lines 
• Prioritization 
• Clarity of EFCL’s role 
• How will we work alongside their investment in Abundant Communities? 
• North side leagues are struggling to maintain their boards, let alone get volunteers to help with events

- what is the EFCL’s role in supporting leagues that are struggling? 
• Community League executive should not be gatekeepers to their community and their building- need 

to re-frame to a stance of Welcoming and Inclusion 
• City is looking at supporting Community Hubs with $2 million- how can EFCL support this model, and 

work with the city to increase the access to existing community facilities in order to have more space 
for different groups/activities throughout the city 

• Where are the volunteers?  Feel they see EFCL staff at City Hall but they don’t see the volunteers- 
don’t feel convinced the EFCL has the support of their leagues 

• Public Engagement over Land Use- feel that it’s difficult to continue to hear the EFCL at Council when 
they provide our funding- need to change the conversation 

 
Keywords to include 

• Partnering 
• Connected 
• Hubs 
• Urban Shift 
• Abundant Communities collaboration 

 

 MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   6.0 –  Exec. Director Update And Councillor Meeting Summary 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

6.0 Exec.Dir. Update/Summary 

Item 6.0 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 18 

 

 
 
Recommendation:   
 
That the EFCL send a letter to General Manager, Recreation Facility Services at COE, Rob Smyth, 
indicating that as a long term stakeholder of the Rollie Miles Park facility we are frustrated that despite 
our involvement over the past few years we have not been mentioned in the Functional Program Report 
going to City Council for the park. 
 

Report: 

Allan Bolstad and I met with City staff on June 26th where they articulated that the EFCL is not part of the 
Functional Plan for the Rollie Miles Park that will be submitted to Council this fall. 
 
We were assured on numerous occasions by City Staff that this plan continues to be in it’s infancy and 
that likely funding for this project won’t be secured until the next budget. 
 
Concerns continue to exist as to the process that has been used to get to this point.  Understanding that 
the Community is interested in a recreation facility that meets its needs, there is still a lack of 
understanding how the EFCL, as a long term stakeholder in this space, could remain removed from this 
plan.  The EFCL has been engaged with the process with the COE for many years, and is included as a 
partner in their Master Plan. 
 
Engagement will begin with the City of Edmonton to complete the business plan as described to us.  Due 
to the fact that this document was not previously submitted as requested, the City states that we could 
not be considered in the Functional Plan. 
 

 MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   8.1 –  Rollie Miles Update 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

8.0 Decision Items 

Item 8.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 19 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 20 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 21 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 22 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 23 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 24 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 25 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 26 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 27 

 

MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.2 – EFCL Office Space Option—Matt Berry Facility 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 8.2 

 
 
Recommendation:   
 
That the EFCL submit a proposal to the Matt Berry Facility Project Steering Committee identifying interest 
in being considered as a potential partner for their new facility build in McConachie (159Ave and 59Ast). 
 

Report: 

The Matt Berry Facility Project Steering Committee held an open house on Tuesday June 26th at the Mac-
Leod Community League.  Their vision is to have a community facility in Matt Berry, allowing the resi-
dents of Matt Berry and Hollick-Kenyon to access community recreation opportunities.  They will be 
building a small facility that has a gym, program and meeting rooms, washrooms, a staff kitchen and 
washrooms.  
 
The Community League is looking to partner with one or two non-profit groups to help build this facility.  
At the open house, it was clear that the interest from non-profits would be to have significantly more 
office space than what they currently are considering, and so they stated they would be interested in 
exploring the idea of building a second floor in order to accommodate their partners.  They have hired a 
Project Manager but have not yet completed their Business Plan as they are looking for the right part-
ners to collaborate and design the project with. 
 
Their leased land footprint that they are building on is 80mx100m.   
 
The space has a playground, 3 soccer pitches, a ball diamond and Edmonton Christian school on the site 
currently. 
 
They have spoken with all the adjacent neighbours to this facility and have begun to build a connection 
with them. 
 
The road that this land sits on is very wide- it can currently hold street parking, and 2 buses can pass 
each other easily.  There will be approximately 40 parking stalls available. 
 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 28 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 29 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 30 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 31 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 32 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 33 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 34 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 35 

 

MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.3 – Communications Committee Terms of Reference 
 

PREPARED BY:    Joanne Booth, Director Operations And Membership 

Item 8.3 

 
EFCL Communications Committee 

Terms of Reference 

June 18, 2018 
 

Type: 

 
 Advisory Committee 

 
Purpose: 

 

 The Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues (EFCL) rebuilt its website almost 5 years ago.  The web-
site has been working well, especially the online store which has been generating memberships with no major is-

sues or interruptions.  However, the website is reaching the end of its optimum lifespan.  The EFCL wants some 
minor changes to the membership card purchase site.   The EFCL wants some major changes to the rest of the 

website as technology has advanced and many aspects of the current website are inefficient and/or dated. 
 

The Committee will develop a list of suggested requirements for new website build, ensuring that what is suggest-

ed will work with existing web site and online store. 
 

Once requirements are formulated, Committee will help determine necessary budget that may be required for up-
grade/rebuild. 

 

Scope: 
 

Develop list of requirements that could to be included as part of website rebuild 
Suggest Board priorities for website rebuild 

Determine budget 
 

Membership: 

 
Committee members shall consist of the EFCL Director of Operations, and the EFCL Communications Officer.  The 

Committee will also consist of a minimum of one EFCL Board Director to a maximum of four EFCL Board Directors. 
 

Committee members will elect a Committee Chair at first meeting. 

 
Reporting: 

 
Committee will report to EFCL Executive Director and Board of Directors by way of sharing minutes.  Final recom-

mendations will be presented at monthly EFCL Board of Directors’ meeting. 
 

Meeting Arrangements: 

 
Committee will meet once per month on a day and time to be determined at first committee meeting.   Meeting 

frequency may increase if Committee determines a need to do so.  Committee chair will organize meeting materials 
and agenda.  Meeting minutes will be kept by Committee Chair and distributed by e-mail to all committee mem-

bers.  Any items requiring a vote shall pass with a 33% quorum. 

 
Authority: 

 
Committee is an Advisory Committee only. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 36 

 

MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.4 – Live Active Program Extension  
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley,  Executive Director  

Item 8.4 

 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL Board approve up to $17,100 to extend its Live Active Program until February 

1, 2019, and rescind motion 18-06-14-06 that was carried at the June Board meeting.  

 
Report: 
 
The Edmonton Sport Council has agreed to provide $4,000 to support our Live Active Program, decreas-

ing the amount that the EFCL would need to provide to support continuing to fund the program through 

to February 1, 2019. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 37 

 

MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.5 – Growth Strategy to City Administration  
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley,  Executive Director  

Item 8.5 

 
 

TOTAL BUDGET 1,108,533$  TOTAL BUDGET 2,389,945$      216%

EXPENSE EXPENSE

Salaries (incl contractors) 613,163$     55% Salaries (incl contractors) 1,712,500$      72%

Operating 456,305$     41% Operating 577,445$         24%

Facility 39,065$       4% Facility 100,000$         4%

REVENUE REVENUE

City Grant 572,730$     City Grant 585,000$  992,364$         

Other Grants 265,289$     50% Other Grants 402,328$         50%

League Fees 96,962$       18% League Fees 147,050$         18%

Other Fees 124,582$     23% Other Fees 188,936$         23%

Sponsorships 48,971$       9% Sponsorships 74,268$           9%

535,803$     812,581$         

STAFF COMPOSITION STAFF COMPOSITION Total Additional

Junior 52,000$       Junior 12.5 8.8 650,000$        

Intermediate 65,000$       Intermediate 6.5 5 422,500$        

Senior 80,000$       Senior 8 4 640,000$        

9.2 613,163$    27 17.8 1,712,500$     

* rough plug numbers to approximate salary levels * staff costs include wage, benefits, and source deductions 

REVENUE SPLIT REVENUE SPLIT Base Additional

City 572,730$     52% City 585,000$  992,364$         66%

Other 535,803$     48% Other 812,581$         34%

IDEALCURRENT



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 38 

 

 

50% OF IDEAL TARGET 66% 3/4 OF IDEAL TARGET 75%

TOTAL BUDGET 1,746,580$    Total Budget 1,916,882$       

EXPENSE

Salaries (incl contractors) 1,130,250$    Salaries (incl contractors) 1,284,375$       

Operating 516,330$       Operating 532,507$          

Facility 100,000$       Facility 100,000$          

REVENUE

City Grant 585,000$       567,743$       City Grant 585,000$       680,142$          

Other Grants 294,022$       50% Other Grants 322,691$          50%

League Fees 107,464$       18% League Fees 117,943$          18%

Other Fees 138,075$       23% Other Fees 151,539$          23%

Sponsorships 54,275$         9% Sponsorships 59,567$            9%

593,837$       651,740$          

STAFF COMPOSITION Total STAFF COMPOSITION Total

Junior 8.25 429,000$            Junior 9.375 487,500$     

Intermediate 4.29 278,850$            Intermediate 4.875 316,875$     

Senior 5.28 422,400$            Senior 6 480,000$     

17.82 1,130,250$         20.25 1,284,375$  

REVENUE SPLIT Base Additional REVENUE SPLIT Base Additional 

City 585,000$       567,743$       66% City 585,000$       680,142$          66%

EFCL 593,837$       34% EFCL 651,740$          34%

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

$113,549 283,871$       454,194$       567,743$            $170,036 340,071$       510,107$          680,142$     

20% 50% 80% 100% 25% 50% 75% 100%



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 39 

 

MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.6 – 2019-2022 Budget Submission to City of Edmonton  
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley,  Executive Director  

Item 8.6 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL provide a four-year budget submission (2019-2022) to the City of Edmonton 
that features the following: 
1. A significant enhancement in all aspects of the EFCL’s operations, based on the EFCL’s 

Strategic Plan and the City of Edmonton key objectives, including connections to the 
city’s Abundant Communities and Community Hub initiatives. 

2. An increase in the EFCL’s budget to approximately $2.4 million and an increase in its 
staffing levels to approximately 25 FTEs. 

3. A fiscal plan showing the budget target being reached in eight years (2026), with 2/3 of 
the funding coming from the City of Edmonton’s annual operating grant. 

4. An increase of 20% in both the city’s annual operating grant and other EFCL’s revenues 
in 2019, followed by increases of in each of 2020, 2021 and 2022. 

5.  A system of analyzing and measuring the federation’s performance, including a signifi-
cant cost-benefit analysis at the mid-way point (year four) of the program. 

 
Report: 
 
The Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues has recognized the need to bolster and improve its 
operations for many years.  This was thoroughly understood during the development of our strategic 
plan and growth strategy, put together with the assistance of Western Management Consultants and 
Solved Inc. respectively.  And it has been expressed in countless situations through requests for service 
from our member leagues and other key stakeholders that all-too-often go unanswered. 
 
It has also been the long-time goal of the federation to raise the profile of the EFCL and its member 
leagues so that it better reflects the significance of the overall of the community league movement. With 
157 leagues, approximately 1,800 board members and 80,000 individual members, it has long been felt 
that we should be recognized as a key player in the development of the City of Edmonton, certainly on a 
level with other corporate drivers like the Edmonton Chamber of Commerce, Edmonton Arts Council and 
Edmonton Community Foundation. 
 
However, in order to reach this level, the federation needs increase it’s relevance and relationship to all 
Leagues and neighbourhoods across Edmonton.  It needs to significantly enhance its services to its 
members, in terms of leadership support, training and building inclusive neighbourhoods.  It needs to 
improve and strengthen its relationships with key organizations and agencies, including its long-time 
partners like the City of Edmonton and minor sports organizations as well as emerging partners like the 
Edmonton Community Foundation, the University of Alberta and Edmonton’s multi-cultural and Indige-
nous community.  And it needs to do a better job of demonstrating its performance, to its members and 
funders alike. 
 
In order to reach these goals, the EFCL requires a significant increase in resources, so that it better 
matches organizations like the Edmonton Arts Council and Edmonton Community Foundation – groups 
that have significantly larger budgets and staff complements of 20-25 FTEs. 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 40 

 

In the EFCL’s case, this would mean an increase of approximately 150%, from a budget of roughly $1 million 
and a staff complement of just under 10 FTEs to a budget of $2.4 million and a staff complement approach-
ing 25 FTEs. 
 
The EFCL would like to see this change take place as quickly as possible, recognizing the long-standing needs 
of our members and other stakeholders. 
 
However, it is also clear that an increase of this magnitude would have to be phased and accommodated in 
stages, recognizing the financial challenges associated with raising these funds and properly managing a rap-
idly growing organization. 
 
Hence, it is recommended that we manage this growth over an eight-year period which represents two, four-
year budget cycles of our primary funder, the City of Edmonton.  We feel this strikes a good balance between 
our desire to grow this organization significantly while doing so in measured, manageable steps. 
 
We also feel it is fair to ask the city to fund 2/3 of the EFCL’s operation, which roughly reflects the propor-
tional level of funding we have received from the city for many years. 
 
No question, the provision of a funding increase of this magnitude will be a significant challenge for both the 
City of Edmonton and the EFCL.  In light of both the financial pressures on the city this year and the need for 
the EFCL to explore funding options, such as a league membership fee increase, sponsorships, partnership 
funding and other grant opportunities, it is recommended that the budget submission begin modestly in year 
one with a five per cent increase in overall funding.   This would be followed by much more significant in-
creases, once revenue sources have been secured. 
 
Finally, it is also noted that the EFCL needs to do a more complete job in analyzing and measuring its perfor-
mance.  This plan would see a significant improvement in that area of our operation, including a major re-
view at the half-way point in our growth to ensure that we are meeting our targets and improving our perfor-
mance as expected. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 41 

 

 

 

  
 

 MEETING DATE :    July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   9.1 –  100th Anniversary Project Update 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Nora Begoray, Director Business Development, Projects & Promotions 

9.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Item 9.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 42 

 

MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  9.4 – Partnering Agreement  
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley,  Executive Director  

Item 8.5 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 43 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 44 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 45 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 46 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 47 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 48 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 49 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 50 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 51 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 52 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 53 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 54 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 55 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   July 05, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   12.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director  

12.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 12.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2017/01/12 9.0 Sub-dividing Community Leagues 

The EFCL to work with the City to set up some processes regarding how 
to subdivide an existing community league.   (There are  processes in 

place for boundary changes, but not for the creation of new leagues 
from within old ones.)  

In Process 

2017/03/09 5.1 Finance Committee Draft Terms of Reference 

R. Hoyle to forward a draft TOR that she recently helped to develop for 

another committee.  D. Jakubec will email a “doodle poll” to determine 

the first Committee meeting date/time.  

In Process 

2017/04/13 3.4 Community Gardens 

Guide to be edited, posted on the EFCL website, as well as hard copies 

made available for community leagues.  

In Process 

2017/09/14 11.0 District Updates/Feedback 

C. Shannon to investigate the status of the proposed legislation 
preventing schools from sitting empty, forcing them to become 
derelict and leading to their closure.   She will forward a study 
about how civic design impacts population health.   

In Process 

2017/11/09 5.6 Human Resource Policy Review and Approval 
Add this item to January agenda.  Board Members to review the 
draft revised EFCL HR Policy document in preparation for the Jan-
uary 2018 Board meeting.   D. Jakubec to email a version of the 
draft HR Policy document clearly showing what the old policy 
was, and what the proposed changes are.  

In Process 

2018/03/08 5.2 Ice Rink Costs 
“That the EFCL staff and Board collaborate on creating a survey 
to send to Member leagues and to compile data about rink opera-
tion costs to present to the Membership at the June Annual Gen-
eral Meeting.” 

 

2018/03/08 10.0 EFCL Nominating Committee 
“That an EFCL District Director Nominating Committee be struck, 
and that A. Poste, M. Makarechian, and all Board Members ex-
cept the President (per the 2004 Bylaws) be ex-officio members 
of the Committee.”   

Done 

2018/04/12 8.2 Evaluation Framework for EFCL and City of Edmonton 
Partnerships Agreement 
“Chair F. Porter asked that all Board members review Item 8.2 in 
the agenda package, and email their comments to her.”   

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 56 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/05/10 5.4 EFCL Website Overview 
“J. Booth to draft Terms of Reference for the proposed EFCL 
Communications Committee with the assistance of R. Feroe.  
Add “formation of EFCL Communications Committee” to the 
June Board meeting Agenda.”   

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.1 EFCL Growth Strategy 
That the Board approve proceeding with Phase 1 of the Strate-
gic Growth Plan to be facilitated by Consultant David Muddle 
from Western Management Consultants.  

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.3 Live Active Program Extension 
That the EFCL Board approve up to $21,100 to extend its Live 
Active Program until February 1, 2019, and rescind motion 18-
05-10-09  that was carried at the May Board meeting.  

 

2018/06/14 6.4 Londonderry Community League Receivable 
That the EFCL enter into discussions with Londonderry Commu-

nity League in an effort to re-coup $7,835 in outstanding ex-

penses. 

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.5 EFCL Office Space 
C. Shannon to provide a summary of the possible facilities 
 available to the EFCL for alternate/interim office space.  
and 
That the EFCL inform the City of Edmonton that it would like to 
remain in its current office space until an opportunity becomes 
available in the new Rollie Miles Recreation Centre. 

 

2018/06/14 6.9 EFCL and Community League Treaty 6 Acknowledge-
ment 
F. Porter asked L. Cunningham-Shpeley to describe how the 
EFCL can further its relationship with the broader Indigenous 
Community, as well as any partnerships that may stem from 
present ones, at the next board meeting.  
and 
1) That all EFCL General Meetings commence with the reading 
of an approved land acknowledgment and that this recognition 
also be noted on the EFCL’s website.  
2) That the EFCL encourage leagues to follow the same proto-
col.  

Done 

2018/06/14 6.10 Alcohol, Tobacco and Cannabis Sponsorship 
1. That one question be presented to the Membership at the 
Fall General Meeting, asking whether or not the EFCL should 
accept donations from companies producing or distributing alco-
hol, cannabis, or tobacco.    
2. That the EFCL staff research the questions presented by our 
Members at the Annual General Meeting to produce a back-
ground document for the Fall General Meeting.  

 

2018/06/14 6.11 Gender Based Analysis Plus 
That this Item be tabled to the July meeting. 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package July 05, 2018 57 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/06/14 6.12 Changes to Strathearn Community League’s  
That the EFCL allow the Social Enterprise Fund to assume the 

Strathearn Community League’s position in the Strathearn Com-

munity League’s Tripartite License Agreement.     

and   

That the EFCL engage in discussions with Strathearn Community 

League and the Social Enterprise Fund to express the desire for 

the EFCL to offer continued support to Strathearn Community 

League and the Social Enterprise Fund for the term of the loan 

agreement between Strathearn Community League and the Social 

Enterprise Fund.      

Done 

2018/06/14 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 
C. Shannon suggested arranging a Community Hub presentation 

from City staff at the next board meeting.  

 

2018/06/14 8.2 Staff Assistance At District Meetings 
As requested by L. Rosinski, A. Bolstad to email Board Members 

the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that was signed sev-

eral years ago, for information/reference, esp. with regard to the 

EFCL providing administrative support at Area Council meetings.   

Done 

2018/06/14 10.1 CLIP Program Update 

C. Shannon advised she would follow-up with James to obtain 

more specifics on the statistics columns in the Stantec document. 

 

    

    


